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STATE OF Iv1AINE 

i\ugu.st 10, 1977 

I: ,, 

JliCl!AllD S. CuJIEN 

JOIIN M. R. P,\TlcHSON 

DONALD G. ALEXA I-, PEil 

IJ[cf>UTY ATTOIHJI..YS, :1 !Jr.HAL 

To: 

From: 

Markham L. Gartley, Secretary of state 

Donald G. Alexander, Deputy Attorney General 

Re: Public Laws 1977, c. 579, section I. 

This rcq_::> onds to your memorandum of August 2, 1977, in 
which _you a,sk whether tl1e provisions of P.L. 1977, c. 579, § I, 
<Jrant a raise to the constitutional officers. I regret to advise 
that St?ct·.ion I docs not grant such a raise. Section I grants 
raisl?S to 1:hrce categories of persons. Section 1 of sectio1 I 
<Jrants raises to persons who are covered by steps in the ccrn}?2nsa­
tion pL::m approved by P. & S.L. 1975, c. 147, Part D. Sec-Lion 2 
of Sectim I grants raises to unclassified employees whose wage 
rates are subject to gubernatorial approval. Section 3 of Section 
I grants raises to unclassified employees whose ,vages are set by 
appointing authorities without gubernatorial approval. The con­
stitutional officers do not fall in any of these cat:egorics as 
their wage rates are set by statute, 2 .M.R.S.A. § 7. 

Further, the intent of the Legislature with rega1:d to raises 
of cons ti tutiona 1 offic,;rs is different fr om others ,,,hose salary is 
c,et by statute and is confirmed by the pcovisions of P.L. 1977, 
c. 556, § 1 which references the pay increase in stating that the 
raises granted by a general pay increase shall apply to those 
employees whose wages are set according to 2 M.R.S.A. § 6. The 
fact that this section does not also include ref<:::rence to 2 M.R.S.A. 
§ 7 is significant and confirms the legislative intent that 
constitutional officers not receive a pay increase. 

DGA.:mfe 


